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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
January 26, 2022 

 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
        County Engineer  
 
 

Re: Right of Way Certification 
 SAP-45(60) Mt Pilgrim Road 
 
 
The Engineering Department requests approval for the County Attorney to sign the attached ROW 
certification letter to State Aid for the bridge on Mt Pilgrim Road 
 



 
 

 

MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
125 West North Street • Post Office Box 608 

Canton , Mississippi 39046 
601-855-5500 • Facsimile 601-855-5759 

www.madison-co.com 
 
 
February 7, 2022 
 
Mr. Jay Richardson, P. E., District Engineer  
Office of State Aid Road Construction  
Mississippi Department of Transportation 
P. 0. Box 1850 
Jackson, Mississippi 39215-1850 
 
Re: ROW Certificate 

SAP-45(60) – Mt. Pilgrim Road 
Madison County 

 
Dear Mr. Richardson: 
 
As attorney for the Madison County Board of Supervisors, I hereby certify that all lawful 
requirements have been met in the process of Rights-of-Way acquisition and that all needed 
Rights-of-Way have been acquired for SAP-45(60) – Mt Pilgrim Road. 
 
Please contact me if you should require any additional information.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mike Espy, Board Attorney 
 
Cc: John McKee, Madison County State Aid Engineer  

Tim Bryan, Madison County Engineer 
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